



An agency of the Government of Ontario

Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca.**

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE

P.O. BOX 310 L6J 5A6

VIA REGISTERED MAIL

September 3, 1987

Mr. John White Ontario Heritage Foundation 2nd Floor 77 Bloor Street West Toronto, Ontario M5S 1M2

Re: Town of Oakville By-law 1987-237 Designation of an Historic Site, The Ontario Heritage Act, 1980

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 29 (6) of the Ontario Heritage Act, we hereby serve you with notice of the designation of the property municipally known as 2401-05 Ontario Street, as a property of historic and architectural value and interest.

Enclosed is a copy of By-law 1987-237 in its entirety, passed by Oakville Town Council on August 20, 1987, the reason for the designation being Schedule "A" to this By-law.

Yours very truly,

Rosemary Stefan V Committee Co-ordinator

TOWN OF OAKVILLE

RS/db

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF OAKVILLE BY-LAW 1987-237

A by-law to designate certain property as property of historic and architectural value and interest (2401-05 Ontario Street)

THE COUNCIL ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

- The property known municipally as 2401-05 Ontario Street is hereby designated as a property of historic and architectural value and interest pursuant to The Ontario Heritage Act, for the reason set out in Schedule "A" to this by-law.
- 2. The property designated by this by-law is the property described in Schedule "B" attached to this by-law.

PASSED by the Council this 20th day of August,

1987.

A / MAYOR

CLERK

NO. N4167

to By-Law 1987-237

REASON FOR DESIGNATION

This white frame, two and a half storey structure with steeply hipped roof was constructed circa 1845. Dormers and an addition on the back were added at a later date. The verandah with its wrought iron embellishments and decorative bracket mouldings, is noteworthy.

The building was originally Thompson's Hotel built by Ned
Thompson circa 1845 and served as a stage coach stop on the old
Lake Road, opened 1832, between Toronto and the Head of the
Lake. Subsequently it was a grocery store, candy shop, post
office and, in the early 1900s, a summer hotel. It was named
"Glendella" in 1887.

to By-Law 1987-237

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying, and being in the Town of Oakville, in the Regional Municipality of Halton, and being composed of Parcel 83-1, Section M-8 being Lot 83 and 85A, Plan M-8, registered in the Land Registry Office No. 20 for the Land Titles Division of Halton at Milton.